
Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 
June 21, 2012 

 
The June 21, 2012 Bond Oversight Committee Meeting of the Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park 
District (PHR&PD) was called to order by Committee Chair Norman Vanhole at 6:02 p.m. in the 
Conference Room at the Administration Office. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Committee Chair Norman Vanhole led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Gorham, Hagopian, Hirst, Jeffrey, Simons, and Vanhole 

  
ABSENT:                              Vardas 
 
STAFF & BOARD PRESENT:  Blair 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment.  Jack Prosek, Pleasant Hill resident was in the audience. 
 
TO APPROVE MINUTES OF MAR. 08,  2012 (ACTION). 
Upon motion of Hagopian/Jeffrey, the Committee approved the minutes of March 08, 2012 with 
an amendment proposed by Member Hirst in response to Jack Proseck’s comments made at the 
last meeting. Member Hirst stated the Budget Subcommittee would report on construction 
schedules in their future reports. 
 
STAFF: REPORT ON STATUS OF BOND PROJECTS. 
Committee Chair Vanhole requested from staff a status report on the bond projects. Accounting 
Supervisor responded he had previously sent the members by email a schedule with updated 
budget numbers and expenses as of 4/16/12. Included with this schedule was a Master 
Program Budget summary list. In lieu of reviewing the lengthy 16 to 17 page document, 
Accounting Supervisor Blair requested questions from the BOC members.  Accounting 
Supervisor Blair also indicated he had received that morning an updated budget report from 
CSI. He further noted he would add the expense numbers through 6/13/12 and would forward 
this report to all BOC members next Monday. 
 
Committee Member Gorham noted in his review of CSI’s change orders there was a request for 
additional compensation to handle the management of non-bond funded work items and claim 
settlement negotiations. He further questioned if there would be an offset for the cost 
reductions related to the McFadden construction cost deletions in the amount of $290,000. 
Accounting Supervisor Blair responded these construction cost deletions were associated with 
the downsizing of component elements such as changing hardwood floors to laminated floors 
that did not necessarily reduce the project management services by CSI. 
 
Committee Member Jeffrey reported there were a number of contractors in addition to CSI that 
had included non-bond funded activities listed on their respective change orders. Jeffrey further 
stated the Audit Subcommittee were paying close attention to the paid checks to insure non- 
bond funded activities had not been charged against Measure E funds. 
 



 

Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes – June 21, 2012         

 

2 

Committee Jeffrey handed out at the meeting a comprehensive change order listing for all 
contractors that have change orders to date. Jeffrey further explained non-bond funded work 
efforts were not included in the amounts but were footnoted for each contractor. He also stated 
that this report had been reconciled with the Measure E Expenditure Payment spreadsheet. 
 
Committee Chair Vanhole gave a brief overview of his presentation to the District Board on the 
BOC Quarterly Report as of December 31, 2011. Vanhole indicated that he had expressed his 
concern with the process for approving change orders and would discuss this further with the 
BOC at the next meeting. Vanhole further stated that District Board Member Bonato asked for 
clarification on the change order concerns and he responded that the change orders may be 
affecting the schedule. 
 
Committee Chair Vanhole expressed an overall concern after reviewing several change orders 
there may be a significant impact on project completion dates and overall costs. Afterwards 
there was a lengthy discussion by Member Gorham, Member Hirst and Chair Vanhole in regards 
to their respective project management experience as it relates to how change orders can 
impact the project  budget contingency and time table for completion.  
 
Accounting Supervisor Blair requested the change order concerns be formulated in writing so he 
could forward to CSI for their response. 
 
DISCUSSION: FORMAT OF SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT. 
Committee Chair Vanhole  reviewed the time line dates for completion of the BOC Semi-Annual 
Report as of June 30, 2012. Secretary Simons reported August 13 is the tentative date for 
submittal of Subcommittee reports and August 27 is the date to complete the Semi-Annual 
Report for distribution to the BOC members for review.  Simons added the next BOC meeting 
date is set for September 13, 2012. 
 
Committee Chair Vanhole asked about the Community Center project status and Accounting 
Supervisor Blair responded there was a meeting scheduled that week for the District and 
Construction Project Manager to discuss the re-bidding process in detail. 
 
It was the consensus of the BOC to maintain the same format for the semi-annual report as 
used for the previous quarterly reports. The one difference would be the Subcommittee reports 
would cover a  period of six months instead of three months. 
 
SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 
Committee Chair Vanhole opened for discussion the topic on subcommittee reports. Committee 
Member Jeffrey requested questions pertaining to his Audit Subcommittee Report and Measure 
E Expenditure Payment spreadsheet as of March 31, 2012. Jeffrey noted in the Audit 
Subcommittee Report there was a mention of a credit adjustment to the Senior Center 
construction costs for previously recorded Measure E expenditures for the Bocce court costs 
that had been assigned to bond funds instead of other District funds. Jeffrey further stated 
PRA’s change orders to the authorized bond contract dollars had lagged the pace of payments 
by a few weeks but did get rectified soon after. 
 
Member Gorham brought up his concern about McFadden’s #10 change order pertaining to the 
roof material change from metal to asphalt. He further explained there was another change 
order #14 requesting additional compensation pertaining to the roof  composition and wanted 
to know the correlation between the two change orders. Accounting Supervisor Blair responded 
he had forwarded this question to the Construction Project Manager for clarification. 
 



 

Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes – June 21, 2012         

 

3 

OLD BUSINESS 
Committee Chair Vanhole asked if there were any “old business” items for discussion and no 
further comments were made by the members.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Committee Member Jeffrey announced he has 10 to 11 hours of video production on all project 
construction activities to date. Member Jeffrey requested if the BOC would want to incorporate 
this effort in their outreach to the public. It was the consensus of the BOC this effort was not 
within the charge established for the overall committee and commended Jeffrey for his effort. 
Chair Vanhole commented the City Public Information Officer would entertain this production on 
the local public broadcast channel 28 as a way for the District to blow its horn. 
 
Committee Member Gorham requested if the District and/or project management staff were 
able to get the construction invoices in a better format. Accounting Supervisor Blair responded 
that this format met the contract specifications. 
 
Chair Vanhole handed out a flyer pertaining to the California League of Bond Oversight 
Committees (CALBOC) and announced he would be attending the meeting on Saturday June 23, 
2012 and other members were also invited to attend. 
 
Chair Vanhole announced the next BOC meeting is scheduled for September 13, 2012 and 
Member Hirst commented she would be absent for that meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Committee Chair Vanhole adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Marie Simons, Committee Secretary 
 
 


